# DAVID SIU

## Photographer



Bio.....

David is a photographer from Vancouver who is currently in his third year of studying Theatre Design and Production at UBC. He specializes in shooting portraits, architecture and events. In addition to his education at UBC, he is actively involved in his community. He serves as the worship photographer at his church.

#### PRO SKILLS.....

English Cantonese

Mandarin

Photoshop	
Lightroom	
Indesign	
Premiere Pro	
Illustrator	
Creativity	_
Team Work	
Communication	
Self-motivation	
Organization	
Language	



https://davidsiu215.wixsite.com/my-site



chancheonasiu@amail.com



+1 604 418 652



#### **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

## Photographer/Assistant Graphic designer

Richmond Chinese Alliance Church | sept 2021-Present Take for kids, worship band, and gueat speakers....

#### **Photographer**

UBC Club Hk | Sept 2022-Present Event photography

#### **Photographer**

UBC&SFU Cantonese singing contest| Nov 2022

UBC Telus Studio Theatre

#### **Props**

Machinal | Nov 2021

**UBC** Frederic wood theatre

### **Assistant Stage Manager**

A Dream of Red Mansion of Beautiful Days | Jan 2020 Vancouver Playhouse

#### **Stage Run Crew**

Oil I Mar 2022

**UBC** Frederic wood theatre



#### **EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION**

#### **BACHELOR OF FINE ARTS**

University of British Columbia, Canada BC| 2020-Present Theatre design and production

## High school diploma bc

Palmer Secondary, Canada BC| 2016-2020